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l%ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080184 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I 

Tampa Electric Company E1806 I Regdept@tecoenergy.com I No 

Printed on 9/23/2008 at 4:38:59 PM 



1 CLK Official Filing***'811912008 9:34 AM ....* 
Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

' psc - 08 - 8 !577 - / x F  - 
Tuesday, August 19,2008 9:34 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

mc, CLK - c0RREspo"cE 
Date and Time: 8/19/2008 9:34:00 AM - ~Adminbtntke-hrt ies -co~~er  
Filename I Path: 0801 84.072908-0R.jeh.doc NO. o 25 27 -6% Docket Number: 080184-EQ 

DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT AND 
ASSOCIATED TARIFFS FILED BY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

\ cmarlcd 



PARTY 
“IAME 

Tampa Electric Company 

I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMlMlSSlON 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
ADDRESS CODE 

El806 RegdeptBtecoenergy com NO 



Tuesday, Aug 19.2008 0205 PM 



1 .**e. J 
CLK qMclal Fillng****6/9/2008 401 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, June 09,2008 356 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Jean Hartman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080184-EQ, 080187-EQ; 080193-EP; 080194-EQ DOCUMENT N0.-7 
Filename / Path: 

6/9/2008 3:53:00 PM 

080184~87~93~94.0R-053008.jeh.doc 
DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 

Okay to issue, tomorrow, June 10. 2008. 

Thank you kindly. 
T. Henry 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EM AIL ADDRESSES 

wade litchfield@fpl.com 
bryan anderson@fpl.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmaiI .com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

PARTY 
NAME 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

COMPANY 1 CODE 

I 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 08) 

E1802 

1 
I ~ 1 8 0 4  Gulf Pouer Compan) . 

Proprrssnerg) Florida, lnc E1801 - 
~ 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) 
Tampa Electric Company E1806 

I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 
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Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County 
Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle, Room 536 
Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1094 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf County 
1000 Fiflh Street 
Port St. Joe, FL 32456-1648 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Martin County 
2401 S.E. Monterey Road 
Stuart, FL 34996-3397 

Clerk of Circuit Court, Escambia County 
190 Governmental Center, Room 234 
Pensacola, FL 32501-5757 

Clerk of Circuit Court, St. Lucie County 
P. 0. Box 700 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34954-0700 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
Charlotte County Administration Center 
18500 Murdock Circle, Room 423 
Port Charlotte, FL 33948-1094 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County 
221 South Indian River Drive 
Ft. Pierce. FL 34950-4315 

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
Governmental Center 
115South Andrews Avenue, Room 114 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-1873 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee County 
P. 0. Box 398 
Ft. Myers, FL 33902-0398 

City Clerk, City of Palm Coast 
2 Commerce Blvd. 
Palm Coast, FL 32164-3126 

Minutes Department 
Clerk of Circuit Court, Lee County 
P. 0. Box 2469 
Fort Myers, FL 33902-2469 

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County 
4010 Lewis Speedway 
St. Augustine, FL 32084-8637 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Sarasota County 
Board Records Dept - County ADM Center 
P. 0. Box 8 
Sarasota. FL 34230-0008 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County 
P. 0. Box 1028 
Vero Beach, FL 32961-1028 



Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Alachua County 
P. 0. Box 939 
Gainesville, FL 32602-0939 

Clerk Board of County Commissioners, Baker County 
339 East Macclenny Avenue 
Macclenny, FL 32063-2231 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 
P. 0. Box 2269 
Panama City, FL 32402-2269 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Brevard County 
P. 0. Box 999 
Titusville, FL 32781-0999 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Clay County 
P. 0. Box 698 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043-0698 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dade County 
111 N.W. 1st Street, Room 17-202 
Miami, FL 33130-1901 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dixie County 
P. 0. Box 1206 
Cross City, FL 32628-1206 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County 
Kim C. Hammond Justice Center 
1769 East Moody Blvd., Bldg. 1 
Bunnell, FL 32110-5991 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bradford County 
P. 0. Drawer B 
Starke, FL 32091-1286 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County 
110 North Apopka Avenue 
Inverness, FL 34450-4231 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Collier County 
Building C-1 
3301 Tamiami Trail East 
Naples, FL 341 12-2397 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Desoto County 
201 East Oak Street, Suite 201 
Arcadia, FL 34266-4451 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Duval County 
103 Courthouse 
Jacksonville. FL 32202 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Franklin County 
33 Market Street, Suite 203 
Apalachicola. FL 32320-2310 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, C-adsden County 
P. 0. Box 1799 
Quincy, FL 32351-5799 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gilchrist County 
P. 0. Box 37 
Trenton, FL 32693-0037 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County 
P. 0. Box 10 
Moore Haven. FL 33471-0010 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hardee County 
P. 0. Box 1749 
Wauchula. FL 33873-1749 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando County 
County Attorney 
20 North Main Street, Room 130 
Brooksville. FL 34601-2893 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton County 
207 N.E. First Street, Room 106 
Jasper, FL 32052-2008 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hendry County 
P. 0. Box 1760 
Labelle, FL 33975-1760 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Highlands County 
590 South Commerce Avenue 
Sebring. FL 33870-3867 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hillsborough County 
P. 0. Box 11 10 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Holmes County 
201 N. Oklahoma St. 
Bonifay, FL 32425-2243 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Jackson County 
P. 0. Box 510 
Marianna. FL 32446-0510 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Lafayette County 
P. 0. Box 80 
Mayo, FL 32066-0088 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Jefferson County 
County Courthouse - Room 10 
Monticello. FL 32344 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Lake County 
P. 0. Box 7800 
Tavares, FL 32778-7800 



Clerk. Board of County Commissionf'r?. Ikon COlint}t 
P. 0. Box 726 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0726 

Clerk, Board of County Commissionors. Levy County 
P. 0. Box 630 
Bronson, FL 32621-0630 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Liberty County 
P. 0. BOX 399 
Bristol, FL 32321-0399 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee County 
County Courthouse 
P. 0. Box 1000 
Bradenton, FL 34206-1000 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
500 Whitehead St. 
Key West, FL 33040-6547 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Okaloosa County 
County Courthouse, Room i 18 
Crestview, FL 32536 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Orange County 
P. 0. Box 38 
Orlando, FL 32802-0038 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Madison County 
P. 0. Box 237 
Madison, FL 32341-0237 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
P. 0. Box 1030 
Ocala, FL 32678-1030 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Nassau County 
P. 0. Box 456 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034-5456 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Okeechobee County 
304 N. W. 2nd Street 
Okeechobee, FL 34972-4146 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola County 
Courthouse 
17 South Vernon Avenue, Room 178 
Kissimmee, FL 32741-3603 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach County 
P. 0. Box 4036 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-4036 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County 
38053 Live Oak Avenue 
Dade City, FL 33525 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pincllas County 
315 Court Street 
Clearwater, FL 34616-5165 

Clerk, Board of County Commissiqners, Polk County 
P. 0. Box 9000, Drawer CC-1 
Bartow, FL 33831-9000 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Putnam County 
P. 0. Box 758 
Palatka. FL 32178-0758 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole County 
P. 0. Drawer C 
Sanford, FL 32772-0659 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County 
910 North Main Street, Room 201 
Bushnell. FL 33513-5016 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Taylor County 
P. 0. Box 620 
Perry, FL 32348-0620 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Wakulla County 
3056 Crawfordville Highway 
Crawfordville. FL 32327-31 35 

Clerk, Circuit Court, Walton County 
County Courthouse 
P. 0. Box 1260 
Defuniak Springs, FL 32435-1260 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Santa Rosa County 
6495 Caroline Street 
Milton, FL 32570-4592 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, St. Lucie County 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34982-5652 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Suwannee County 
Courthouse 
200 South Ohio Avenue 
Live Oak, FL 32060-3239 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Union County 
Union County Courthouse 
15 N.E. 1st Street 
Lake Butler, FL 320541701 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Washington County 
P. 0. Box 647 
Chipley. FL 32428-0647 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian River Cou 
1840 25th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960-3365 



County Board of Commissioners 
County Administrator, Escambia County 
P. 0. Box 1591 
Pensacola, FL 32597-1591 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 
123 West Indiana Avenue 
Deland, FL 32720-4612 

County Coordinator, Bd. Coun!y Commissioners, Columbia Co 
P. 0. Box 1529 
Lake City, FL 32056-2159 

*.**f*.*ft***tff******.***** 

Code for order: 
Total for order: 73 
06/10/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COM M ISSIONEKS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M.  CARTER 11, C H A I R M A N  
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
K A T K I N A  J .  M C M U R R I A N  
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COM M IS s ION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A .  SKOP 

April 2,2008 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 080184-EQ 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of standard offer contract for small 
qualifying facilities and producers of renewable energy, by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed 
in this office on March 3 1,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHrlMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Case Assisnment and Schedulins Record 
r? n Section 1 - Office o f  C m i s s i o n  Clerk 

. 2 1 .  
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

Page 1 o f  1 

Comni ssioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG 1 SK 

I 

Docket No.080184-EQ Date Docketed: 03/31/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval o f  standard of fer  contract for s m l i  

Conpany: Tanpa E lec t r i c  Company 

quali fying f a c i l i t i e s  and producers of renewable energy, by 
Tanpa E lec t r i c  Company. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t i on  : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
(“0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A13(a); A4(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING LWCUMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 

C m i  ssioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

K!b 

Staff ASZisnmentS FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEC%V:@SO) 413-6770 

I Current W R  revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 
and/or decidins this case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Comission Panel - 3 3 .  
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - I ::: 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

the ident ical  panel dicides the case. 
Where one Cmiss ioner .  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PWCLKDlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CDMPLETED EVENTS 

\ -~ ~~ - 



Case Assionment and Schedulino Record 

Section 1 - Off ice of Comnirsion Clerk n 

Prooram Module Al?(a); A4(b) 

Staff Assianments 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLdNNIK LWCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Docket No.080184-EQ Date Docketed: 03/31/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval o f  standard o f f e r  contract f o r  small 

Conpany: Tampa E lec t r i c  Company 

qua l i f y ing  f a c i l i t i e s  and producers of renewable energy, by 
Tampa E lec t r i c  Company. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

37.  I I 
38. 

40. 
39. I I 

Due Dates 

PPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments f o r  hearina 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

32. I I 
Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - ! ! Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

S>. I I 
36. _ _  Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 04/10/2008 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Cwnnissioners I Hrg I Sta f f  I 

Exam 
ALL I CT 1 ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I  I I I I I I 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
Comnissioners I ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
I I I I I 

I I 1 I I I I I I I I 

c/r/& Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmiss ioner ,  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 04/10~2008 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETE0 EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulino Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Of f ice of Comnission Clerk m m 
Docket No. 080184-E9 Date Docketed: 03/31/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval of standard offer contract for small 

qual i fying f a c i l i t i e s  and producers o f  renewable energy, by 
Tampa E lec t r i c  Company. 

Company: Tampa E lec t r i c  Company 

Standard Order 

Ta r i f f  Order 
Agenda 

Consunmating Order i f  No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to:  
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR COIW le tes  and returns t o  
Proaram Module A13Ca); A4(b) 

Staf f  Assianments 

"E 06/09/2008 

"E 07/07/2008 
07/31/2008 "E 

"E 06/17/2ooa 

NOHE oa/07/~008 

OPR S t a f f  

Comnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED 1 RM I AG I SK 

X 

- 3 Sickel, C Kunmer 
K Lewis. H Montford 

Comni ssioners ADM 

CT I ED I MR 1 AG I SK 
X 

Sta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I Hartman 

~ 

Recomnded assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l ed  with CLK: 04/10/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Conaletes 

- 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Expiration: 

AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. 
dARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUFlENT 
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBIECT TO REVISION. 

Time Schedule 

UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 
- 

Sta f f  Reconmendation I "E I os/os/zoos I 
Agenda I M N E  I 0s/20/2008 
Sta f f  Recomaendation M E  I 06/05/2008 

~ 

I I 

39 

Assignments are as follows: 



r /  Page 1 o f  1 Case Assionment and Schedulinu Record 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk a 
Docket No.080184-EO Date Docketed: 03/31/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for approval o f  standard o f f e r  contract for small 

ConQany: Tampa E lec t r i c  Company 

qual i fy ing f a c i l i t i e s  and producers of renewable energy, by 
Tampa E lec t r i c  Company. 

Prooram Module A13Ca); A4(b) 

staff Assiunments 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCWENT 
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBlECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff 1 Sickel. C Kumner -- Current CASU rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. .. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recmnded assignments f o r  hearing 3 0 .  
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  34. 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 39. 

I I 
I 

I I 
I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f i cer  

GI 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

/&r 

pSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


